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From: Concepta Ryan [cryan@oxigen.ie] 

Sent: 06 December 2005 12:45 

To: Eve O'Sullivan 

Subject: RE: Oxigen Change of Address 

Eve, 

James Dowdall's title is : Group Processing/Environmental Manager. 

Regards. 

Concepta Ryan 
Oxigen Environmental Ltd., 

-----Original Message----- 
From : Eve OSul livan [ mailto: e. osul I ivan@epa . ie] 
Sent: 06 December 2005 12:40 
To: Concepta Ryan 
Subject: RE: Oxigen Change of Address 

Concepta, thanks for that - I've reposted the Proposed Decision and attached a copy of the 
Proposed Decision for Mr. Dowdall's attention. 

Can you confirm Mr. Dowdall's title i.e. Manager etc. 

Regards 
Eve 

From: Concepta Ryan [mailto:cryan@oxigen.ie] 
Sent: 06 December 2005 12:24 
To: Eve O'Sullivan 
Cc: Jim Dowdall 
Subject: Oxigen Change of Address 

Dear Eve, 

This is to inform you of our new address : 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd., 
Merrywell Industrial Estate, 
Ballymount Road Lower, 
Dublin 22. 

The contact name you will need for oxigen is our Mr. James Dowdall 

Concepta Ryan 
Oxigen Environmental Ltd., 
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This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

...................................................................... 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

t*****t*tt*tt*t*tttt***~******,********"*****~**~******~**.**~*~***~** 
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